
                     Monroe County 
  Personnel Department 

14345 County Highway B, Room 3 
     Sparta, WI  54656-4509 
     (608) 269-8719 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 
COMMITTEE: PERSONNEL AND BARGAINING 
 
TIME:  5:00 p.m.  
 

PLACE:  Rolling Hills Activity Room 
 
DATE:  Wednesday, September 9, 2015 
 
 

SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED 
 

1. Call to order – Roll Call 
 

2. Minutes approval – August 11, 2015 – Discussion/Action 
 

3. Personnel budget review – Discussion Only  
 

4. Line item transfer – Advertising – Discussion/Action 
 
5. Personnel policy items –Discussion Only  

 
6. Topics and meeting date/time for next month’s agenda – 

Discussion/Action 
 
7. Adjournment   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                __ Pete Peterson_____ 

  Committee Chairperson 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE: A quorum of the Monroe County Board or other committees may be present at this 
meeting. No business of the County Board or other committees will be conducted at this 
meeting, only the business noted above.  Date sent:  9/2/15 

 



Personnel and Bargaining Committee 
MINUTES 
August 11, 2015 
 
Present:  P. Peterson, B. Humphrey, C. Las 
Absent:  C. Schnitzler, C. King 
Also present: E. Smudde, K. Kittleson, C. Ziegler, K. Croninger,  
      J. Erickson, C. Schmit 
   

1. Call to Order – Roll Call 
P. Peterson called the meeting to order at 12:00 P.M. 
Roll Call – P. Peterson, B. Humphrey, C. Las – Present 

- C. King, C. Schnitzler - absent 
 

2. Minutes approval- July 8, 2015  –  
Motion to approve the July 8, 2015 minutes by B. Humphrey, 
second by C. Las and approved on a 3-0 vote. 

 
3. Personnel budget review -  

K. Kittleson and E. Smudde explained current state of budget and 
that advertising has been utilized more than expected and may 
require a line item transfer at next month’s meeting. 

 
4. New Position Requests -  

a. Land Information– 
J. Erickson gave a summary of the need for a GIS Specialist 
and options that may be available through grants if this 
position is created.  C. Schmit commented that the duties 
of this position have been divided through a number of 
departments and this has caused issues regarding 
consistency and miscommunication.  Motion by B. Humphrey to 
approve the resolution creating the GIS Specialist 
position, second by C. Las, and approved on a 3-0 vote. 
 

b. Forestry & Parks -  
C. Ziegler gave a brief history on how the Forestry & Parks 
Department used to have a ¾ time Park Ranger position and 
that was phased out as the department explored using 
Limited Term Employees (LTE’s) as an alternative.  C. 
Ziegler explains that using temporary staff really limits 
the recruiting pool each year to find someone capable of 
the duties required.  C. Ziegler also mentioned that the 
revenue generated by the park would fully fund this 
position and that in the long run a full time employee 
would save the county money.  Also, C. Ziegler mentioned 
that he has explored options to do a job share of this 
position with other departments in the slower winter 

ed.smudde
Text Box
#2 Minutes Approval



months, such as Rolling Hills, Child Support, Highway or 
Maintenance.  C. Schmit commented as long as the budget 
would be able to cover the funding it may be worth 
exploring.  C. Las did not support the position due to the 
lack of details regarding the job sharing aspects 
presented.  Motion to approve the resolution for 
establishing a park manager position by B. Humphrey, second 
by P. Peterson, and approved on a 2-1 (C. Las) vote. 

 
5. Personnel policy exception request – District Attorney’s Office-  

K. Croninger gives an explanation of how the position became 
vacant due to promoting the current part time Victim/Witness 
Specialist to Full-Time.  From there the department had explored 
various options of what to do with the remaining part time 
hours.  C. Schmit commented on how this was just an oversight of 
missing the vacancy requirement by a few days and recommended 
granting the exception for this position. C. Las questioned the 
need for the extension as the position has remained open for 
over a year.  K. Croninger indicated that the work load has 
caught up to the department and majority of the duties were 
covered by an intern that is no longer in the area.  Motion to 
grant the exception to the District Attorney’s office until the 
end of 2015 by B. Humphrey, second by P. Peterson, and approved 
on a 2-1 (C. Las) vote.  

 
 

6. 2016 Pay for Performance resolution – 
C. Schmit explained that resolution is the same as the ones 
brought before in previous years that allows departments to use 
2% as the basis for the pay for performance increases in April 
with the addition of the eighth paragraph.  This paragraph 
contains language that would provide an increase for non-union, 
non-elected staff, who have been with the county five or more 
years and had satisfactory evaluations during the past two years 
of pay for performance, to receive an increase their base wage 
to 98% of their current pay grade.  C. Schmit explained that 
this would be done to help catch the long term employees up to 
the market rate of 100% to help retain the wealth of experience 
and knowledge of those employees that met that criteria.  C. Las 
voiced concerns that some employees would receive a 5% or higher 
increase on 1/1/16 and receive up to a 2% increase during pay 
for performance compounding into a very large increase for one 
year.  C. Schmit mentioned that about 40% of the Department 
Heads, 10% of management staff and 10% of general employees fell 
under this criteria.  Motion to approve the resolution as 
written by B. Humphrey, second by P. Peterson.  Further 
discussion ensued and C. Las made a Motion to remove paragraph 

ed.smudde
Text Box
#2 Minutes Approval



8, which is the second BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED section, from the 
original motion, this motion failed due to lack of a second.  
Original Motion passes on a 2 – 1 vote (C. Las). 
 

7. K. Kittleson explains the increases to the 2016 budget for 
advertising, mileage, conferences and office expenses due to 
increases in prices and need.  The rest of the budget would 
remain the same.  No further discussion. 

 
8. Topics and meeting date/time for next month’s agenda- 

Next meeting is scheduled to take place on Wednesday, September 
9, 2015 at 9:00 A.M. in the Rolling Hills Activity Room.  Topics 
to include are line item transfer and discussion on policy 
manual items. 
 

 
9.  Adjournment – 

Motion to adjourn by C. Las, second by B. Humphrey, and 
approved on a 3-0 vote. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 12:55 P.M.  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
E. Smudde, Recorder 

ed.smudde
Text Box
#2 Minutes Approval



 
 
 

08/06/2015 16:35    |Monroe County |P      1
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 07 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015  7 TO 2015  7
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11430    PERSONNEL                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11430000 PERSONNEL                          
_________________________________________

 
11430000 461900  OTHER PERSONNEL RE            0           0           0          -4.75            .00           4.75  100.0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL UNDEFINED ROLLUP CODE                    0           0           0          -4.75            .00           4.75  100.0%
 
 

PL100 SALARIES & FRINGE BENEFITS         
_________________________________________

 
11430000 511000  SALARIES      120,769          33     120,802      65,460.46            .00      55,341.54   54.2% 

 
2015/07/000064 07/09/2015 PRJ        4,650.40 REF 150709 WARRANT=150709  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/07/000254 07/23/2015 PRJ        4,650.42 REF 150723 WARRANT=150723  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515005  RETIREMENT        8,214           3       8,217       4,451.25            .00       3,765.75   54.2% 

 
2015/07/000064 07/09/2015 PRJ          316.22 REF 150709 WARRANT=150709  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/07/000254 07/23/2015 PRJ          316.22 REF 150723 WARRANT=150723  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515010  SOCIAL SECURITY        7,489           2       7,491       3,992.53            .00       3,498.47   53.3% 

 
2015/07/000064 07/09/2015 PRJ          283.68 REF 150709 WARRANT=150709  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/07/000254 07/23/2015 PRJ          283.68 REF 150723 WARRANT=150723  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515015  MEDICARE        1,753           1       1,754         933.80            .00         820.20   53.2% 

 
2015/07/000064 07/09/2015 PRJ           66.35 REF 150709 WARRANT=150709  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/07/000254 07/23/2015 PRJ           66.35 REF 150723 WARRANT=150723  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515020  HEALTH INSURANCE       11,382           0      11,382       3,213.03            .00       8,168.97   28.2% 

 
2015/07/000064 07/09/2015 PRJ          232.34 REF 150709 WARRANT=150709  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/07/000254 07/23/2015 PRJ          232.34 REF 150723 WARRANT=150723  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515025  DENTAL INSURANCE          502           0         502         146.02            .00         355.98   29.1% 

 
2015/07/000064 07/09/2015 PRJ           20.86 REF 150709 WARRANT=150709  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515030  LIFE INSURANCE           36           0          36          21.00            .00          15.00   58.3% 

 
2015/07/000064 07/09/2015 PRJ            3.00 REF 150709 WARRANT=150709  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5tuV2w6qEhYUt1lBf9k96mZsaxTqSz2UDkIiBtquhRjJXLxhLpX7B7KZqZiqTXEd&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wzdeuYZ1v5BTkeJ5nlUobyfgNJNvNvGfLP7UJjuxc4Gnuqb1z/j7KPVrr1iuqDsR&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kkMUbtI9AOtie7fbrIUEL/viOyLn/5bGG/sHgT2BAEQqCRTXlNu/BziYtX7gq5oT&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WksNoD0%2BUJlKpWREw7x%2BTTg/qNztvrtPTbH0xQYA9VMRLsbJBQmLFFXCwnyfdKgT&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jB4gE5LxiNfbjIlr7TmNfHQhkNTFktzg/vlNx2Gq82pRuf2HRj5wLDVC7zx83AMq&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qRge54tPIi1WnL0zwoy8oMwhd2rA%2Be/mcHyKrcawLCMJj8tILGe5ItGHjEF9uDq%2B&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JGzfMex%2BUVWZNcW5G8iwvATDwYM%2BN0LO1e0PtPbPLRTR0i7lAJAPrDnnIW1aJitd&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LCffQ6kgLtnBM5AakLTPcomD/SyrHKrbJiynfmALh%2Bu3KBZtH0/mx2tRjCndZoFq&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qqt35uHkltMB/dMqPgRWt%2BOAeEXMGSfcaiRX4nR3g7ds39KmFmvmD12yMZOVYT3K&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mJwHzFYRDYaRi6cvBGvodUuHVk32gNl8Dg2WAF7cGRIeqLH2tOWheAoN5QxSektk&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LoBNy4rkCXHDhRnn/DFxHCHUjpu/lc0aiKXpdfvSZTcNgSZpSSfaBehNeQJ9T3xy&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZlEiZpORvqBzYAXh%2BrGm4inVo13C%2BiMGXd9sa6VVlAHvpB1R640Ed45itZQ%2BBpFn&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kN/i/qs/5Y6fAEqDDWVJOAnjgE%2BmrcwdKu6309d71TSLHK0K5hZbm06eBbPIq0Hf&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=25lXVQWSd4pQ1STKCcX3MGEktnQfkVJRUfjXwvrRTcUq5KInbRcr8F7DJ6gpOcMv&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/R8HupHssOsUl2UHC4xebURpSgAfkWlG6/k8hCrU7j7qBTlm2Ei6BOvTe3xkKgbE&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=umrBGkQt4Jr%2BydIcdtQOElkuDcS9zxlEQSaR4C/fHGEmS8V5HgZ/zzpp9BI7HPLI&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=URTTXOa6ELW0riPhl3069NfHcEsrEVEGmE1ZrL90T0s%2BRImkfcAWlkeAJ6Bmokcr&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JPcNrRGEuslZ0zErxBpZLM3lwMSl3m9uzPsZn3p2pznBU4dljqVDYwMMYtxStQl6&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MeeXZ3Ni0F315ucUuBfCeHP47WZpHL/fopw/2qM0IP/RzqTXvBCpXn5MgfCGO9Iv&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8/Mnx/Q9m3eUZChe020eM49ZzN2awl0PkQgS0XMXiYeF/v1I3eeSzmkd8qsluq1W&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 Personnel Budget Review



 
 
 

08/06/2015 16:35    |Monroe County |P      2
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 07 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015  7 TO 2015  7
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11430    PERSONNEL                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11430000 515040  WORKERS COMP          326           0         326         176.81            .00         149.19   54.2% 

 
2015/07/000064 07/09/2015 PRJ           12.56 REF 150709 WARRANT=150709  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/07/000254 07/23/2015 PRJ           12.56 REF 150723 WARRANT=150723  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
 

TOTAL SALARIES & FRINGE BENEFITS         150,471          39     150,510      78,394.90            .00      72,115.10   52.1%
 
 

PL200 OFFICE ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS        
_________________________________________

 
11430000 531000  OFFICE SUPPLIES          500           0         500         142.44            .00         357.56   28.5% 

 
 

11430000 531050  POSTAGE          525           0         525         294.00            .00         231.00   56.0% 
 

2015/07/000191 07/17/2015 API          147.00 VND 014000 IN POSTAGE PERSONNEL COUNTY CLERK/POSTAGE POSTAGE             1006497
 

11430000 531060  PRINTING          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
 
 

11430000 531065  ADVERTISING        8,400           0       8,400       6,713.95            .00       1,686.05   79.9%*
 

2015/07/000094 07/09/2015 API           84.20 VND 001038 IN RH - MC PERSONNEL MONROE COUNTY PUBLIS ADVERTISING         1006377
2015/07/000094 07/09/2015 API          404.72 VND 006499 IN 116-60004555 RIVER VALLEY NEWSPAP ADVERTISING         1006396

 
11430000 532000  BOOKS/PUBLICAT/SUB          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 

 
 

11430000 532500  DUES          385           0         385         215.00            .00         170.00   55.8% 
 
 
 

TOTAL OFFICE ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS         10,110           0      10,110       7,365.39            .00       2,744.61   72.9%
 
 

PL300 TECHNOLOGY & EQUIPMENT             
_________________________________________

 
11430000 522025  TELEPHONE          242           0         242          57.60            .00         184.40   23.8% 

 
2015/07/000096 07/10/2015 API            9.51 VND 002764 IN 1341586023 CENTURYLINK COMMUNIC CENTURYLINK 05/31/  1006323

 
 
 
 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5afY7QYI2gv/EeYPJjlIx25/red0WGrZXxt//wjgvzF74xmFFzGLDwn1bT0h1PYf&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Fw5TkCJLRNAX1BKoszBlGPyIs/vjVSKXHkWbXSncFmvPTaPJ0av7u2tw7kK0qFW&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XFguDMFnEMQv%2BN6qwzdWKt94zcNLepnP0/TAUb7d5wtvvk1hkheKLfR%2BMe%2BjbsL8&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZxRe8w6RodMPtWVkkIQBFou0DaueLy1OmhGdJQTy485eyN92l/mM4q%2BTZNPag%2BaY&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KLi69Ru6JCwEPmIe/svMyl4xM/5XeVVJuTFnzgzx5OfoDoxXA7cjCWog37pgBZPC&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fKCgiPBJMOaIvMKwslZeguxTsWTiFhMmL/r9pT%2BoxZirDc%2BOV2jlJrQYlDCHlmJh&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MxKB4Yt9GoLWUaaOebOvQ5UjuIOznaDRCP2WYIvYpvB7QZWZm0wHvFbtS7Diksl5&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=87yI8dZfDIMeY2qa9Cr10iUOvm/L/ComJdVLWuprX2qw24JnQqmqTeEOZaXtnLw5&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EDLOaXLema3QRDcuwy/KlH5spqEbyOVjJZvuOFQ1SS/JrBCe%2BPpgxT5%2BpjDRtrzR&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mSyPQK%2BbJJC%2BPIXzURYGyXIMm3DCQWDtEOSx0RHKTzTt0ZbCaQnIdtHGYkWFIfdQ&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rxnun1jj/My3AdbbcpQncqddNUEH6efd8R0aKZOoRpSS%2BWUB9u5%2BMsPkXxfeq/Hc&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5WC9sox704gBaUqVHoBwRvWPr9eqrQMUsqmwScawjvCO1KIB%2B3gMgjoIp0R8/zYk&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=goKKVhNHcyD6ejolWA7GI18zh6kEtYX4/80vZnuduo5s7Ja2HEnSJmM1Ivenm6em&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=05KKKyfxRPjU5cUy6WN3%2BMAwT0%2Bbs61v%2B%2BDfpFMxCQJEzlZ2dFiekYZ6JIzgSiRy&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 Personnel Budget Review



 
 
 

08/06/2015 16:35    |Monroe County |P      3
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 07 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015  7 TO 2015  7
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11430    PERSONNEL                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11430000 553100  EQUIPMENT SERVICE        1,668           0       1,668         931.00            .00         737.00   55.8% 

 
2015/07/000096 07/10/2015 API          133.00 VND 002932 IN I00223351 E O JOHNSON OFFICE T I00223351           1006340
2015/07/000096 07/10/2015 API          133.00 VND 002932 IN I00235361 E O JOHNSON OFFICE T I00235361           1006340

 
 

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY & EQUIPMENT               1,910           0       1,910         988.60            .00         921.40   51.8%
 
 

PL350 IT POOL                            
_________________________________________

 
11430000 599000  TECHNOLOGY POOL          653           0         653         653.00            .00            .00  100.0%*

 
 
 

TOTAL IT POOL                                653           0         653         653.00            .00            .00  100.0%
 
 

PL400 CONF / EDUCATION & TRAVEL          
_________________________________________

 
11430000 533010  CONFERENCE/SEMINAR        1,110           0       1,110         587.33            .00         522.67   52.9% 

 
 

11430000 533200  MILEAGE        1,300           0       1,300         598.00            .00         702.00   46.0% 
 

2015/07/000254 07/23/2015 PRJ           85.00 REF 150723 WARRANT=150723  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
 
 

TOTAL CONF / EDUCATION & TRAVEL            2,410           0       2,410       1,185.33            .00       1,224.67   49.2%
 
 

PL600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11430000 519000  LABOR RELATIONS        5,350           0       5,350         450.00            .00       4,900.00    8.4% 

 
2015/07/000015 07/02/2015 API          100.00 VND 004563 IN 66950.0013 WELD RILEY PRENN & R LABOR RELATIONS     1006295

 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                        5,350           0       5,350         450.00            .00       4,900.00    8.4%
 

TOTAL PERSONNEL                          170,904          39     170,943      89,032.47            .00      81,910.53   52.1%
 
 
 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J3C8QVbZlJZe6rPpf1RrD2L3OSv1MZayRhNo8pyjCTFYbTyod9Ks%2BMdveg%2BXOOHs&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=plgPBOsodt8cwuFhh42HXbv3sSJgMa%2BmOXTdMK3AzShiJRAgYTyiI%2BnosQxT24sT&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hjg8acs6PRtM5sh2yjJHvd7d5tQjqa9A%2BOHa6hmFMKtxZvPXwTRx1eOROWg%2BdL2O&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pMxsM7FdXAzK0MtvO5YOzAdFhIgzDQmEKL0asHxtRDkJsjTGqZUqzYipdtgbNpQa&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=okCMEnC3rb29eXMIh0oIgIrGCy3vl2z7%2BV8gi/cPIuJjtMOnInedb2hFLyYdwRf7&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HfGX8UhKwIGP0zFadswx2KpJq1xmB7pTaovTwmmipX09s2/1QBWOq8XhegSf6/nI&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iVO%2BN/eCSMMSa6j44wy6EVUKfTd4ZG1bxyVjkwqoScu7FvKV5KI/WazDEgggjPUo&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=burgakDL2SQ%2BDk0eKSjiyfs%2B7RBEBsrFkGwSQ%2BcUgM35QqN3xIkJELk7LqMcTgPq&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GDNlQoYwp3bE5GecJXOwLOo3%2Bp6S9IRk9zSWx63avsNbpvTNXs1k3NRueympm2WU&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 Personnel Budget Review



 
 
 

08/06/2015 16:35    |Monroe County |P      4
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 07 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015  7 TO 2015  7
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11430    PERSONNEL                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
TOTAL PERSONNEL                          170,904          39     170,943      89,032.47            .00      81,910.53   52.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0          -4.75            .00           4.75
TOTAL EXPENSES      170,904          39     170,943      89,037.22            .00      81,905.78

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 Personnel Budget Review



 
 
 

08/06/2015 16:35    |Monroe County |P      5
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 07 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015  7 TO 2015  7
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11431    TRAINING                           APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11431000 TRAINING                           
_________________________________________

 
EE600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11431000 515700  EMP. EDUCATION & T       20,000           0      20,000       1,875.00            .00      18,125.00    9.4% 

 
2015/07/000094 07/09/2015 API        1,875.00 VND 006896 IN IN02924 WESTERN TECHNICAL CO TRAINING            1006443

 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                       20,000           0      20,000       1,875.00            .00      18,125.00    9.4%
 

TOTAL TRAINING                            20,000           0      20,000       1,875.00            .00      18,125.00    9.4%
 

TOTAL TRAINING                            20,000           0      20,000       1,875.00            .00      18,125.00    9.4%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES       20,000           0      20,000       1,875.00            .00      18,125.00
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yTOakp4aCgLgqiQOoDCUXwT8gOzCv0ghpegv5T1RS4sfbdZC2eNGBJHpNV03unzR&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K7nZfjjce0kgvv78oFYNml4Sny1Fc64Zdi9eBfFvzcUCBiyGtP7lo10AsUih3%2Bfh&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 Personnel Budget Review



 
 
 

08/06/2015 16:35    |Monroe County |P      6
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 07 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015  7 TO 2015  7
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11432    EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11432000 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM        
_________________________________________

 
EA600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11432000 519100  EMPLOYEE ASSISTANC        5,000           0       5,000       2,500.00       1,250.00       1,250.00   75.0%*

 
2015/07/000293 07/24/2015 API        1,250.00 VND 008441 IN 28713 GUNDERSEN ADMINISTRA EAP                 1006729

 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                        5,000           0       5,000       2,500.00       1,250.00       1,250.00   75.0%
 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM          5,000           0       5,000       2,500.00       1,250.00       1,250.00   75.0%
 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM          5,000           0       5,000       2,500.00       1,250.00       1,250.00   75.0%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES        5,000           0       5,000       2,500.00       1,250.00       1,250.00
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XYFRAmRGHRZqQDE2uUivg/HcNaFx31tHdChUXSo2KLsBoJr9wGhn2gC3feLP9BXd&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xjzuzKRztts5fv3C2mZAT0EnXog0c68v/grcDq%2BC3jVlT1Aepim47RXJfy0nXZUK&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 Personnel Budget Review



 
 
 

08/06/2015 16:35    |Monroe County |P      7
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 07 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015  7 TO 2015  7
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11433    SECTION 125 FEES                   APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11433000 SECTION 125 FEES                   
_________________________________________

 
SX600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11433000 515080  SECTION 125 ADMIN        3,600           0       3,600       1,875.50            .00       1,724.50   52.1% 

 
2015/07/000191 07/17/2015 API          264.00 VND 002558 IN 1287669 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO JULY INV 1287669 H  1006505

 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                        3,600           0       3,600       1,875.50            .00       1,724.50   52.1%
 

TOTAL SECTION 125 FEES                     3,600           0       3,600       1,875.50            .00       1,724.50   52.1%
 

TOTAL SECTION 125 FEES                     3,600           0       3,600       1,875.50            .00       1,724.50   52.1%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES        3,600           0       3,600       1,875.50            .00       1,724.50
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B52YI4ylOMZ1eTul11NcHKT5ZXVZJGP/1KOfHYqTAmGqYNg48jmK2TxbGYMmiqcD&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=miqIPq%2B5XKrA1y%2ByA/%2B1RMIMgHXVzWdxlekZHPe9plvnUl1QzidJfamyxTgeNHCI&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 Personnel Budget Review



 
 
 

08/06/2015 16:35    |Monroe County |P      8
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 07 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015  7 TO 2015  7
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11434    HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11434000 HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          
_________________________________________

 
MR600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11434000 515770  MEDICAL EXPENSE RE      160,000           0     160,000      76,483.45            .00      83,516.55   47.8% 

 
2015/07/000015 07/02/2015 API          520.00 VND 010650 IN PCOR FEE - 720 UNITED STATES TREASU PCOR FEE - 720      1006292
2015/07/000191 07/17/2015 API        1,161.00 VND 002558 IN 1287669 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO JULY INV 1287669 H  1006505
2015/07/000424 07/31/2015 GEN        1,023.11 REF  HRA JULY 2
2015/07/000424 07/31/2015 GEN        1,457.65 REF  HRA JULY 9
2015/07/000424 07/31/2015 GEN        4,850.88 REF  HRA JULY 16
2015/07/000424 07/31/2015 GEN        1,230.71 REF  HRA JULY 23
2015/07/000424 07/31/2015 GEN        4,204.70 REF  HRA JULY 30

 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                      160,000           0     160,000      76,483.45            .00      83,516.55   47.8%
 

TOTAL HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          160,000           0     160,000      76,483.45            .00      83,516.55   47.8%
 

TOTAL HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          160,000           0     160,000      76,483.45            .00      83,516.55   47.8%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES      160,000           0     160,000      76,483.45            .00      83,516.55
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8jtMlFg7cV%2BXQq9Ux%2BymVmeGXvLtYr1WRdOP%2Bqt6tGAHzXuEOgQarVZS2PnmweL4&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ITmqdggpWiHKkVYS2CqbWLxSo01F88RcymKVmizUZ8lkbdZrRJRkKCJT9sy6kOm&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MEy7cek0FRBzby3aQlvRmNCO0mk0NIGfeGel8EYQnuzvb4s3ta4GYDkxrtCcFxGn&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lskgv0W6bSBKUel4k2M4dtJv/m9a%2Bnpa12tP1w5aIEQLJS5VizcroMXBJk2JO3Dn&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=99cFos3G3gtCYMtqyGW6g1XhPs%2BgnWqREo8LUoorBLDFt7KSw7VJsKo2zeFCyTbH&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KTQAYJZ9s4y/IjHGYssTrOjTSRB3G4UUCf1m2z9stjRVkoG3yCasLnQUDXoCT2Gx&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vCbYOC9ZWrCU99pJVNvY4QcXbZDuBqzFiegLgwYk2iDmt1ccvmPLyY5hY/3TNGc5&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uObtgnPe/FCZWxzaTBrfgXVP80ldBvw/wPv4fyMHItUM8365/R%2BHQtRcTlNpzPIq&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 Personnel Budget Review



 
 
 

08/06/2015 16:35    |Monroe County |P      9
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 07 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015  7 TO 2015  7
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11435    RETIREMENT/FRINGE POOL             APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11435000 NON-LAPSING RETIREMENT/FRINGE      
_________________________________________

 
FP600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11435000 515200  NON-LAPSING RETIRE       33,300      11,962      45,262      15,548.15            .00      29,713.71   34.4% 

 
 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                       33,300      11,962      45,262      15,548.15            .00      29,713.71   34.4%
 

TOTAL NON-LAPSING RETIREMENT/FRINGE       33,300      11,962      45,262      15,548.15            .00      29,713.71   34.4%
 

TOTAL RETIREMENT/FRINGE POOL              33,300      11,962      45,262      15,548.15            .00      29,713.71   34.4%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES       33,300      11,962      45,262      15,548.15            .00      29,713.71
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wNnJwkrP2DcTJneMNiwZhSv0W1k5ywSVVUYZPbRiWQwipB9IGqp7pOn4TKRSqV9E&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 Personnel Budget Review



 
 
 

08/06/2015 16:35    |Monroe County |P     10
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 07 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015  7 TO 2015  7
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL      392,804      12,001     404,805     187,314.57       1,250.00     216,240.29   46.6%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by CATHY SCHMIT **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 Personnel Budget Review



ed.smudde
Text Box
#4 Line Item Transfer


	Agenda - Personnel - September 2015
	14345 County Highway B, Room 3
	SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED


	Minutes 8-11-15
	Personnel and Bargaining Committee
	Absent:  C. Schnitzler, C. King

	Line Item Transfer PDF



